

Fil Cerone
Director of Sustainability, Environment and Planning
Sydney Metro
Level 43, 680 George Street
Sydney, NSW, 2000

16/09/2022

Subject: Blues Point Heritage Interpretation Plan

Dear Mr. Cerone,

I refer to your submission dated 13 September 2022, of the Blues Point Heritage Interpretation Plan (HIP) (Issue 5, 12 September 2022) issued to the secretary for information in accordance with CSSI 7400 Condition of Approval E21.

I note the HIP:

- has been prepared in consultation with Registered Aboriginal Parties, North Sydney Council and the Heritage Council of NSW;
- has been reviewed by Sydney Metro and no issues have been raised with the Department; and
- contains the information required by the conditions of approval.

The Department has carefully reviewed the document and is satisfied that it meets the requirements of the relevant conditions in CSSI 7400 Conditions of Approval.

You are reminded that if there are any inconsistencies between the HIP and the conditions of approval, the conditions prevail.

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Ellena Tsanidis at ellena.tsanidis@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Grant Brown
A/Team Leader - Rail
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary

